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             Candace Shofstall 

        (360) 956-7001
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     Legal Assistant
rickfinn@localaccess.com
Fax (360) 587-3852
              (360) 753-7012


                                                                                   candaces@localaccess.com

July 17, 2013
VIA E-FILING AND HAND DELIVERY
Mr. Steven V. King, Acting Executive Director and Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA  98504-7250

Re:
Boundary Line Adjustment - UT-131294 - Mashell Telecom's Eatonville Exchange and CenturyLink's Ashford Exchange - DO NOT REDOCKET
Dear Mr. King:


Attached you will find the original and nineteen copies of the Amended Joint Petition to Adjust Exchange Boundaries.  This Amended Joint Petition is a result of discussion with Commission Staff. 

If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned.  








Sincerely,








RICHARD A. FINNIGAN

RAF/cs
Enclosures
cc:
Mark Carrier (via e-mail)


Mark Reynolds (via e-mail)
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